Message

From: Laura.Johnson @rbke.gov.uk [Laura.Johnson@rbke.gov.uk]
Sent: 30/04/2012 12:29:26

To: clir.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com

Subject: RE: Thank you

will do.

————— original Message-----

From: Rock Feilding-Mellen [mailto:cllr.feilding-mellen@rbke.com]

Sent: 30 April 2012 12:23

To: Johnson, Laura: CP-Housing

Subject: Re: Thank you

By the way, if you are getting architects to look at recladding Grenfell
Tower, may I suggest you look at the estate that is currently being
renovated/reclad on Du Cane Road just opposite the Hammersmith Hospital?

I think that they've done a much better job there than on the big towers off
St Ann's villas.

Yours,

Rock.

on 25/04/2012 20:45, "Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk'" <Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk>
wrote:

cllr M,

will do, I'11 pop a copy in your pidgeon hole.

Always good to see you too.

Regards

LRJ

Director of Housing

laura,iohnson@rbkc.gov.uk
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The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential,
Tegally privileged and/or copyright protected.

This e-mail is intended for the addressee only.

If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer
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————— original Message -----

From: Rock Feilding-Mellen [mailto:cllr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 05:01 PM

To: Johnson, Laura: CP-Housing

Subject: Thank you

\

Dear Miss Johnson,
Thank you for that meeting we just had - I always enjoy our discussions...!

I acknowledge all the points you make and am glad to hear you are
keeping the bigger, longer-term potential in mind.

could you please get me a copy of that Urban Initiatives study as I'd
Tike to refresh my memory of what they came up with.

Thanks again,
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> RFM.

>

> Sent from my iPhone
>

>

Cllr. Rock Feilding-Mellen

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea
Tel:

Email: cl1r.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com
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